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St Agnes's Anglican Church

B3529 St Agnes Anglican
Church

Location

Cnr Lismore-Scarsdale & Berrybank-Wallinduc Roads,, WALLINDUC VIC 3351 - Property No B3529

Municipality

GOLDEN PLAINS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 9, 2005

A simple weatherboard building of about 1858, with pointed arch windows and interesting fretted decoration on
the porch; initially at the mining town of Jericho, subsequently the chapel of Ballarat Grammar School, and moved
to the present site in 1922.
Classified; 08/12/1977

Other Names Ballarat Grammar School,  

Hermes Number 67317



Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

